

ATTORNEY AT LAW / PARTNER

NIELS SKYTTEDAL DAHL-NIELSEN

COPENHAGEN 

(+45) 77 40 10 94 T

(+45) 40 30 97 49 M

NDN@NJORDLAW.COM @



PROFILE

Niels Skyttedal Dahl-Nielsen holds 15 years of experience advising businesses that are either part of the technology sector or whose operations are heavily impacted by technological development. He specializes in handling the complexities of contracts and legal frameworks in the digital age. His expertise lies in efficiently managing commercial contracts that seek to reap the benefits of technological advancements and ensuring compliance with evolving technology laws, most lately work has included the transition to cloud services as well as the incorporation of AI into internal processes for analytical and optimization purposes. Niels always strives to maintain a strategic approach and a commitment to protecting organizational interests, while attempting to realize opportunities for growth in areas of digital innovation and intellectual property.

EXPERIENCE

2024 -	NJORD Law Firm, Partner
2023 – 2024	Sky Law, Founder & attorney
2021 – 2023	PLAY, Partner & co-founder
2017 – 2021	Synch Denmark, Partner & co-founder
2021 – 2017	Brandt & Lauritzen, Partner, attorney, assistant attorney

EDUCATION

2012	Copenhagen Business School, HD 1
2008	Aarhus University, Master of laws
2007	Aberdeen University, LLM (with commendation) International Commercial Law

LANGUAGES

Danish, English, Swedish, Norwegian, and German.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Legal advisor, Øresundsekspertene at Øresund Direct Business

PUBLICATIONS

- Chambers – Author of the Global Practice Guide 2024 edition on cybersecurity regulation in Denmark International
- Comparative Legal Guide – Author of the 2024 edition on cybersecurity regulation in Denmark